CITY OF LOS ANGELES
CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITY ORDINANCE

CRO QUESTIONNAIRE RECEIPT VERIFICATION FORM

To verify the Contractor Responsibility Ordinance'’s (CRO) compliance, this form must be completed by the
Awarding Authority and submitted to the appropriate Designated Administrative Agency (DAA) along with the
Responsibility Questionnaires. Upon receipt of the Questionnaires, the DAA will refurn this signed form to the
Awarding Authority. The Awarding Authority must attach the certifled form to each draft contract for
review by the Office of the Clty Attorney. No contract may be executed unless a certified Recelpt
Verification Form indicates that the CRO requirement has been met.

1. Information Regarding Proposed Contract

Project Name/Description:  HOLLYWOOD ENTERTAINMENT DISTRICT 2008-2018

RFB/RFQ/RFP # (if any): ' Dete RFB/RFQ/RFP Released:
Procuring Dept.:  CITY CLERK Mail Stop# 159
Name of Dept. Contact: RICK SCOTT Phone: (213) 978-1121

2, Questionnaires Are Submitted for the Following Bidders/Proposers/Proposed Contractors:
Company Name: __ HOLLYWOOD ENTERTAINMENT DISTRICT PROPERTY OWNER ASSOCIATION

Company Address: 1680 N VINE STREET, #216

City: HOLLYWOQQCD . State: CA Zip: 90028

Company Name:

.Company -Address:

City: State: Zip:

Company Name:

Company Address:

City: . ' State: Zip:

Company Name:

Company Address:

City: Stater Zip: _

FOR DAA USE ONLY - VERIFICATION REGARDING RECEIPT

The Responsibliity Questionnaires for the bidders/proposers/proposed contractors listed above were received
on (date) __ 12/10/08 .

The Questionnaires were processed by:

X__ Dept. of Public Works for Construction Contracts and S&micg Contracts
Dept. of General Services for Procurement Confracts

Authorized DAA Representative (Print Name) Seffy Wiles Phone _(213) 847-2408

DAA Representative Signature /%_]dég ____Date__ 12/10/08

CRO Recelpt Verification (Rev. 06/30/07)




EXHIBIT 5

QITY OF LOS ANGELES

PLEDGE OF COMPLIANCE WITH CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITY ORDINANGE

Los Angeles Adminlsirative Code (LAAC) Section 10.40 et seq. (Contrackor Responsibility Ordinance) provides
that, unisss speoifically exempt, City confraciors working under sesvice confracts of at least $26,000 and thres
months, contracts for the purchass of goods and products of 2t least $100,000, contrects for the purchase of
garments of at lsast $25,000, and consfruction confracts of sny amotmt; publc lesesds; public licensees; and
vestain reciplents of Clly financil assistance or City grant funds, shafl comply with all applicable provisions of
the Ordinanca. Upon award of & Cly contract, public lease, public foenss, financiet assietance or grant, e
confractor, public leseee, public icenses, City financial assistanice reciplent, or grant reciplent, and any s
subconiracioi(s), shall submit this Pledge of Complianca to the awarding authority. . '

The confractor agrees to comply with the Contractor Responsibiiity Ordinance and.mefnlmmg provisions:

(&) Tu comply with a8 federal, state, and local laws in the performance of the confract, Including bt not imited
hlmsre?mmngmmmsafaw,hbmmdempbvmenhwageandmmmdﬂcmmmhh
gifect employees.

{b) To notify the awarding authordly within 30 calender days after receiving nofificafion thet any govemmental
agenoy has initiated an Invesfigetion which may result in 2 finding thet the contractor did not comply with
any fedetal, state, or local lew In the performance of the contraict, inoluding bust not limited fo lavs regarding
Thealth and safsty, labor and employment, wage and hours, and ficensing lews, which affect employess,

© TﬁmmemmmmmqowmdawdauﬁndMSbyagovemmenﬁa!egenoyoruourt
of compstent urtediction fhat the contrator has violated any federal, state, of local law In the peiformance
of the condract, including best not imited to laws regerding health and safely, labor and emploviment, wage
and hours, and licsneling faws which affiect einplovess.

(d) If applicable, to provide the awarding authorty, within 3D calendar days, updated responses fo the
Responsibifity Questionnalre If any change occurs which would change any response contained within the
memmmmmmmidammmmammmmmm

contractk.

{e) To ensura that subcontractors working dn fhe City agreament (including coniractors of subconiractors of a
public Iésses, ficenses, sublesses, or sublicenses that parform or assist In parforming services on the
isased or licensed premises) shall comply with ell faders, stats, and local laws in the perfbrmance of the
contract, including but not findted to [aws redarding heafth and’ safety, tabor and employment, wage and

. hours, and liceneing laws, which affect employees. '

P To ensure that subconiractors working on the City apreement (including contractors or syhooniractors of a
public lessea, licénsee, sublesses, sublicensee thaf peiform or assist in parforming services on the leased
or icensed pramises) submit a Pledge of Compllance.

() To ensure that subconiractors working on tha Cily agreement (including confractors or subcontractors of a
pubfic lesses, ficensee, sublesses, or sublicensea that perform or assist in performing ssivices on the
leased or icensed premises) shall comply with paragrephs () and (6).

Feiltro o complete and submit this form to the Awarding Authorlty may result.jn withhojding of
payments by the Gity Gontrofler, or contract termination. 323 )463-6767]

o e o, Oy ot 1 (B0 Vine SE* 240 Hwrrd

dress and F A0k

i _ x5, 200D

SFOmber or Atfhoried Reprossiiaiive ‘ Déle
H. Morrsm— - E&g%n&bu_

i Narpnd Tiile of Officer or Authoiized Rapresentative

LeAC ASY)  ApucSeST 2351112
Numbear

Contract

ERI9/CRO-3, Platge of Gompltance (Rev. 6R26/04)



RESPON GUESTION IS Gk ONNAIRE BMUST B E

it responding to the Questionneire, nelther the City form, nor any of the questions confalned
may be d, recrented, modified, akered, or changed In any way, in whole or it part, Bidders or
Proposers submit responses on a form that has bean :gped.’mmd. modified, alferad, or )

changed in any way shall be deemsd non-rasponeive.

The signatory of fhis Questionnalre guarantees the fruth and accuracy of all statements and answers to the
queslions hereln. Fallure fo complete and refum this questionnalre, any false stefements, or fallurs o answey
(8) question(s) when required, may rander the bdfproposal non-responsive. Al responses must be typewritien
of printed in ink. Mmmm@maﬂmbmmmdmmwmmhmdedhea@ahanm.
mmm I-igln of this amB'Ia.ﬁa?clfa ﬁ;ﬂ:mre?aftgnmcemgu;ﬁm mm
A & copy oomp ey for . =

updafed Informefion fo the awarding suthorfiy if changes have occurred that would render any of he responees
inapcurate in ahy way. Updates must be submitied to the swarding authority within 30 days of the changel(s).

A. GONTACT INFORMATION !
/Zrzr/aéfvﬁ 275 |
Frone

oo Dl X h o 2005~ 301 7

mber {f applicable) and Project Tils

BIDDER/CONTRACTOR INFORMATION

- O“W‘A“l'ﬂma-
266 thilgum Gh G028

Sre————

Stmet Address

. Sy T e i
%{Mom‘sm . :l::xu?slwu 32.94@%;@76'1 3&@833
? ' DT 37

TYPE OF SUBMISSION:
The Quesfionnaire being submithed is:
(1" An Infifal submission of 2 completed Questionnaire.
“Wupﬁaﬁnfaﬁﬂddueﬁnmﬂimm@\ S 204‘:" . s
£1 No change. | certify under panalty of pefjury under e laws of the Stts of Celformia st thers has basn no

change i any of the responses since the last Rezponsibilily Quasionnairedafed _©_ / J j
wias submifed by the firm.  Altach & copy of that Quesfionnaire and sign » -

Rzl B e oy oo pldor

TOTAL NUMBER OF PAGES SUBMITTED, INCLUDING ALL ATTACHMENTS:

[ = ey

Respansthiltv Orssetiohnake §ev. 05MOG2)




EXHIBIT 5
SERVICE

B.  BUSINESS ORGANIZATION/STRUCTURE ' :
indicate the ompanizational sfructure of your fimn. “Firm” includes a sole propristorship, corporation, joint
veriure, consotium, assoclation, or any combination thersof . :

E‘grporatlon: Date Incorporated: 6\ I_Z(' / ﬁ@ State of incorporation: - Qf[
List the corporation’s current officers, .
_Prestgent ChweisTe phea Banpusut
Viee ent €AAS ¥

Seoretary: /YN Thaed

e

Treastger: M@_ﬁuhm

{1 Check the box only if your firm Is a publicly traded corporafion.
List fose who own 5% or more of fhe corporation’s stocks. Use Attachment A If more spaoce [= needed.
Publicly traded corporations need nok list the ownere of 5% or mors of the corporation’s skocks.

O Limited Llability Company: Date of formetion: I v Stats of formation:
List members who own 5% or more of the company. Use Attathmernk A if more epace is nesdad.

[ Partnership: Date formed: 7 i . State of formafion:
List a¥ pariners in your firm. Use Aftfachment A if mors space Is needed.

[] Sole Proptieforship: Date starled: 1 f : ‘
List any firm(s) that you have besn associated with as an owner, pariner, or officer for the last five years.
" Use Aftachment A if more space Is needed. Do not include ownership of stock in a publicly traded

company in your responss bo this question. :

[1 Joint Venture: Date formed: / /.
List: (1) eath firm that is & member of the joint venture and (2) the perceniage of ownership the firm will
have In the joint venfure, Use Attachment A i more space is needed. Each member of the Joint
Venfure must complels a separate Quastionneire for the Joint Venfure's submission to be -
considered as responsive to the invitation,

Resporsitiity Cuesionnaia (Rev, 05/10/02} 2



EXHIBIT 5

C. OWNERSHIP AND NAME CHANGES

1.

Is your it a subsidiary, parent, holding company, or afifiate of another fim?
OYes #To s v -
if Yes, explain on Aftachment A the relsti between your firm end fhe associated firms. Include

information about an affiisted firm only if one owns'50% or mors-of ancther frm, or I an owner,
pesiner or officer of your firm holds a similar posfiion in apother firm, -

Has any of the firm’s owners, partness, or oﬁiaers cperated a simliar business in the past five years?
EOdYes [ING T ' o

if Yes, list on Aftachment A the names and addresses of all such businesses, and the pesson who
operated the business. Inciude Information about & similar business only if an owner, partner or officer of
your firm holdg a simffar posfion in another firm.

Has the firm changed names In the past five years?

@fes ONo .
- W Yes, list on Aitachment A el prior names, addresses, and the dafes they wers used. Explain the reason

for sachi name changa In the last five years.

Aréany of your firtiv’s lcenses held in the name of a corporation or parinership?
1 Yes ) .

1f Yes, fist on Affackiment A the name of the pumomﬁonm‘pmheréhipﬂlatmny holds $ha license.

Bidders/Contractors must confinue on to Section D and answer all remaining guestions
contained In this Questionnaire. : -

The responsas fo the remalning questions in this Questionnalre wil not be posted on the
infernet but will be made avalifable fo the public for review upon request. Confact the
appropriate Designated Administrative Agency.

Respoteibiily Questionnelre (Rev. D5/1D02) 3
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N . EXHIBIT 5
’ SERVICE

D. FINANCIAL RESOURCES AND RESPONSIBILITY

5. Is your firm now, o has it sver been af any fime In the fast five years, the debtor In a bankrupicy case?

MYes &To '
If Yes, explain on Afiachment B the circurnstances surmounding each insfance.
‘8. le your company in the process of, or in negofiations toward, being sold?

OYes BB

If Yes, explaln the circumstances on Altachment B.

£ PERFORMANCE HISTORY
7. How many years has your fim been fn business? | 2—_Years. |
B. Has yourfirm ever held any contracts with the City of Los Angeles or any of fis departments?

E‘?:s 1 No

If, Yes, Bst on an Attschment B all confracts your firm has had with the City of Los Angeles for the last 10
years. For each confract listed in response to this question, include: (8) enfily name; (b) purpose of
condract; (¢) total cost; (d) starfing dafe; and () ending date.- .

9. Llst on Attachment B all confracts your firm has had with eny private or govemmental endily (other than the
Cify of Los Angeles) over the last five years that are eimilar 1o the work fo be perfotimed en the confract for
which you are bidding or proposing. For each contract isiad in response to this question, Include: (a) entity
name; (b) purpose of confract; (o) total cost; (d) starting date; and (&) endlng dats, :

C1 Chseok the box if you have not had any similar confracts in the last five years

10, In the past five years, has a govemnmental or private enfity of Individual terminated your imn's contract prior
fo completion of the confract?

OYes %
If Yas, axplain on Attachment B the clroumstances surrounding each inetanea.

11.1n the past five years, has your firm used any subcontractor fo parform work on s government contract
when you knew that the subconiractor had been debarred by a govemmental entity?

[ Yes El'ﬁ

If Yes, explain on Attachment B the dircumstances surrounding sach instance.

12.1n ﬁ?izcg::?lﬁve years, hes your fim been debamed or determined %o be a non-responsibls bidder or
con

OYes &Ho

If Yes, explain on Aftachment B the circumstances surounding esch Instance,

Responsiily Quesfionnake (Rev. 0G/1002) '



EXHIBIT 5

| SERVICE
F. DISPUTES

13. In fhe past five years, has your fim been the defendant i éowt on a matter relatsd io any of the following
Issues? For parls (3) and (b) below, check Yes even if the maiter proceeded to arbitration without court
Iiigaion. For part {c), check Yes only i the matfer proceeded {o court litigafion. i you answer Yes fo any of

the quesﬁons belnw, explain ﬂ're cireumslanoes surmundhg emh ins@ue on Aﬂaclunent B. I....m.__f _
‘ ain : - i B3 O ;

(b} Work performance on a contract?
OYes. ENo

{c) Employment-related Ftigation brought by an eﬁp!uyee?
OYes ENo

14. Does yobr firm have any outstanding judgements pending egainst it?
[1Yes o

If Yesa, explain on Affachment B the circumsiances suounding sach instance.

15. In the past five years, has your firm been assassad liquidafed damages on & contract?
CYes Efo

If Yes, explain on Affachiment B the drcumstances sumotinding esch Instance and idenflfy =l such
projects, the ambunt asseseed and pald, and the name and address of the project awnet.

G. COMPLIANGCE

16. in the past five years, hag your firm or any of fts owners, pariners or officets, ever been investigated, cited,
‘asseseed any penalties, or been found to have violated any laws, niles, or regulafions enforced or
administered, by any of the governmental enfiiies lisizd on Attachment C (Page 8)7 For thig question, the
term "owner” doasnnlhdudeownarsofahuklnyomﬂmifmﬁrmlaapubﬁdyndsdourpnraﬂm

OYes Z’ﬁo

¥ Yes, explain on Atfachment B ﬁ'ae circumstances sumounding each instance, indudingihe endify that was
involved, the dates of such instances, éndﬂwoumnme.

17. Eaﬁeansansmqﬁmdbwﬂonnanyasﬂbespmldedbymﬁmuhﬁmpaﬂﬁvem has your firm,
of any person employed by your fim, been Invesfigefed, clied, asesssed aeny penaliies, subject to any
disciplinary action by a licknsing agency, or found to have viclated any licensing laws?

OYes Bﬁo |
If Yes, expiain on Attachment B the clrcumstances surrounding each instance in fhe last five years.

Respositilly Ousstioniairs (Rev, 05HODZ} _ 5 ;




EXHIBIT 5

SERVICE

18. In the past five years, has yous ficm, any of its owners, partners, or officers, aver baen penalized or given &

lettar of warning by the Cliy of Los Angeles for falling fo obfain authorizafion from the Cliy for the
subsiitution of a Mmoriw-muned (MBE), Women-owned (WBE), or Other (OBE) business enferprise?

fYes #ANo
If Yes, explain oh Attachment B the circumstances surrounding each instance In the last five years.
H. BUSINESS INTEGRITY

19. For questions (g}, (b}, and (¢} below, cheok Yes if the situafion applies 1o your firn. For these questions,
the term “firm” includge any owners, pariners, or officers in the firm. Thetenn “owmer” does nof include

owmarsofstockmyourﬁlm1fﬂ'1eﬁrmisapubﬂclyﬁ'adedonrporaﬁon 1ggnheok‘{esmgnyofme
estions below, explal B the circumsfances surothdl

(a) Is a povemmental entity or public ulily eurently Investigading your firm for making {a)} false claim(s) or
materal misrepresentaifon(s)?
OYes 2o

(b) In the past five years, has & gowernmental enfifty or public uﬁﬁtyaﬂeged or determined that your firm
mads (a) false clalm(g) or material misrepresentation(s)?

M Yes E’ﬁo

{c} In the past five years, has your firn been convicted or found Bable In a civil suft for, making (a) false
clalm(s) or matsiial misrepresentation(s) to any govemmental enfify or public uillity?

CiYes @fo

20. In the past five years, has your firm of any of lts owners or officers been convicted of a orime involving the
bidding of a government contraat, the awarding of a govemment confract, the performance of a
govemnment confract, or the ciime of fraud, thefi, embezzlement, perjury, bribery? For this qusstion, the
farm “owner” doss not include those whe own stock in a publicly freded corporafion,

OYes kMo
1if Yes, explain on Aflachment B the circumstances surrounding each Instance.

CERTIFICATION UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY

{ certify under penalty of petjury under the laws of the State 'of California that | have read and understand the
qusstions contelned in this questionnalre and the responsas contained on all Attactuments. 1 further certify that
I have provided full and complsia answers to sach question, and thet all information provided In response fo
mlsQuesﬂnnmralstueandawuraﬁetomebestufmmuwledgeam clief.

%’H_&ornsm- Bt I
Print e, Tile

Responstbiity Questoonaiie (Rev. 06/0/02) &



EXHIBIT 5

BERVICE
ATTACHMENT A FOR SECTIONS A THROUGH €

Whera additional inforvation or an explanation s required, use the space below o provide the information or
- Information submiited on this sheet must be fypewiitien or printed in ink. Include tha number of
fhe question for which you are submiiiing additlonal Information. Information submitfed on this Atiachment in

response to Questions in Secfions A through C will be posied on the intemet for public review, Make copies of
this Aftachment if addifional pages are needad. ’

Page

@a{-n‘m c(3)

Qun gzt Charngid s Yortve fm e
Hollyguand Grtvitasuromt Toistrot Prapet, Qutss Assonitan.

(1a46-2000)
o
i‘leM Buwrver Al liom e
a 2006
e Qo Wins T orader Has e e - @t

Responstiitly Quesfionrzins (Rev, 05M0/02) 7
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EXHIBIT 5

' e SERVICE
ATTACHMENT B FOR SECTIONS D THROUGH H _

Where additionat Information or an explanation Is retuired, use the spaoce below to provide the Informafion or
explanafion. Information submitisd g;?i this sheet must be typewritien or printed in !nk. Include the numbey of‘
the question for which you are submifiing additiona] Information. Information submitied on fals Attachment in
response fo Questions in Saclions D through H wil nof be posied opmeintemetbutwﬁlbemdea\railableb
the pubkic for review upon request. Make coples of this Attachment i additional pages are needed.

Page

Answer to Question £ -8
1. Contract C-94602

December 1, 1996 — December 31, 2001
Purpose: Manage Hollywood Entertainment District BID — Phase 1.
BID Assessment: $600,000

2. Contract i

December 1, 1998 — March 31,-2002

Purpose: Manage Hollywood Entertainment District — Phase 1 /
BID Assessment: $1,500,000

3. Contract

November 1, 2000 — October 31, 2001

Purpose: Manage funds for renewal of Hollywood Entertainment District
Amount: $40,000

4. Contract C-102625

January 1, 2002 - December 31, 2003

Purpose: Manage Holtywood Entertainment District
BID Assessment: $2,250,000

5. Contract between HEDPOA and Community Redevelopment Agency of LA
September 23, 1007 — September-22, 2003

Purpose: to administer Hollywood Construction Impact Program grant (HCIP)
Amount: $1,375,000

6. Contract C-106279

January 1, 2003 — December 31, 2008

Purpose: Manage Hollywood Entertainment District
Amount: $2,251,000

Answer to Question £ —9
Contract between Hollywood Property Owners Alfiance (HPOA) and Centrat Hollywood

Coalition (CHC)
Purpose: to manage the programs and activities of the Sunset & Vine BID
Amount: $132,000/annum Term: 2007 to present

Responsibitly Questonmalre (Rev, 05H0/02)



EXHIBIT 5

SERVICE

ATTACHMENT C: GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES FOR QUESTION NO. 16

Check Yes in response fp Question No. 16 if your fim or any. of iis owners, pariners or officers, heve ever
been invesfigated, cifad, assessed any penaliies, or found fo have violated any laws, rules, or regulefions
enforced or administered, by any ufihe. governmental enfifles listed below (or any of lis subdivismns} including
bst ot fimited o those exam ples specified below. The fenm “ownes™ doas nof include owners of stock in your

firm if your firm Is'a publicly traded corporafion. If you answered Yes, provide an

on Aifachment B

of the droumstahces surmounding each instance, including the entify invoi\red the dates of such hstanocea, and

the oldcoime.

FEDERAL ENTITIES

Fedsral Deprriment of Lahor
Armerican Wwith Disabilfies Act
Irmigration Reform and Cordrol Act
Fanily Medical Leave Ack
' Fair Labor Standards Act
Davis-Bacon and laws covering wapgs regthemaris
for federal govemment confract workers
Nigrant and Seasonal Agricutiural Workers
Protection Act
¢  Immigration and Neturalization Act
+  Occupafional S=fely and Health Act
anfi-discriminafion provisions applicable fo
government contratéors end subgontraciors
=  whistisblower protecton laws

Federal Department of Justice

Civil Rights Act
Amwatican with Disabilitiss Act

immigration Reform and Control Act of 1088
benkruptcy fraud and sbuse

Federal Department of Housing and Urban

Development (HUD)

+ anfi-discrimination provisions in federslly
subsidizedfassisted/Eponsorad housing programs

*  preveiiing wage reql.ﬁ'ements applicable fo HUD
refated programs

Federal Environmental Protection Agancy
s Environtrental Protaction Act

National Laboy Relafions Board
»  Naiional L sbor Relations Act

Federal Equal Employment Opportmity
Commission

Civll Rights Act

Equal Pay Act

Age Disciiminafion In Employment Ack
Reheblilitetion Act

Americans with Disabfifties Act

4 ¢ ® ¢ 0
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Responsitfiity QGuesfonnslre (Rev. 05HORL

STATE ENTITIES *

Cufifornia’s Department of ndustrial Relations
« wage and iabor standards, end foensing and

registraiion

oocupeational safety and healh standards

workers' compensation seff Insurance plans
Workers' Compansafion Act

wage, hour, and working efandards for apprenfices
any provision of the Calffomia Labor Code

Cafifornia’s Department of Fair Employment and
Housing

« Celfornfa Falt Enployment snd Houslyg Act

« Unsuh Civil Rights Act

« Ralph Civii Rights Act

California Dapariment of Consumer Affairs

» Iben;sing. registrafion, ahd cetfification
requiremeris

» ocoupsional loensing requirements administered
and/or enforoed by aty of the Depariment's
boards, including the Confractors’ Biate Lisensing

California’s Department of Justice
LOCAL ENTITIES

E I Y I







